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1 ml Adelaide Square east side 17 July 1970
1tl Adelaide Square south side starting at 22 pl. 70 12 June 1961
1tr Albert Street north side looking west from Wellington Street. 8 Jan 1967
4 tr Alexandra Place looking east from Conduit Street 1970
2t Allhallows Lane south end, west side 2-18 showing Coales corn merchants. | pl. 64 undated
2 m Allhallows Lane west side entrance to east end Thurlow Street showing part undated
of The Greyfriars to the right.
2 tr Allhallows Lane west side no 8 — Little Hart pub undated
2bl Allhallows Lane west side north east corner with Thurlow Street showing pl. 63 undated
The Greyfriars pub.
2 br Allhallows Lane west side showing row of four cottages undated
3mr Ampthill Road -Mitchell & Butlers maltings [scanned] 3 Jan 1965
4 ml Ampthill Road, west side looking towards railway bridge undated
4bl Ampthill Road/Britannia Road fire state 12 Nov 1962
3tl Ampthill Road/Britannia Road, gents convenience 12 Nov 1962
75 ml | Ampthill Street from St Johns Street. South west corner of Wilmer’s Corner. 3 Jan 1965
751l Ampthill Street looking west from Wilmer’s Corner north side Nos 1-3 June 1959
41 Ampthill Street north side undated
3 br Ampthill Street north side looking west from Wilmer’s corner 17 Nov 1968
3 ml Ampthill Street south - Astell Brothers Ltd timber yard with house at corner 17 Aug 1963
of St Leonard Street also visible.
3l Ampthill Street south - Astell Brothers Ltd timber yard. 18 Aug 1963
3 bl Ampthill Street south looking west from Wilmer’s Corner 17 Nov 1968
1 bm- | Ashburnham Road east side showing Hampton Place as an almost gutted undated
br shell awaiting renovation.
1 tm Ashburnham Road looking north —taken from an upper floor, a band is 1950s
marching down the street.
8 bl Balsall Street east south side looking east nos 1-8 being demolished. At the undated
far end of the street the back entrance to the cycle shop in Broadway is just
visible.
8 ml Balsall Street east south side looking from the Eastern National Bus Station undated
atnos 6, 7, 8, which are derelict
8 br Balsall Street east south side looking west No 1-5 in derelict state. undated
8 mr Balsall Street west south side No 1-8 from the corner of Cross Street looking 3 July 1966
towards the wall of the prison.
8 tr Barkers Lane looking north from the entrance to the Electricity Generating 16 Apr 1967
Board Goldington Power Station
8l Barkers Lane south end looking north from the level crossing 12 June 1966
17 br Batts Ford on the north side of the river. Looking from the south side of the 21 July 1968
river opposite the north end of Holme Street. Brewery to the right of the
picture.
9tl Beauchamp Row north side, Priory Street west side (blurred) undated
10 tr Bedesmans Lane south entrance to the lane from Cardington Road between 27 Aug 1963
No 8 and 10 Cardington Road.
10t Bedesmans Place looking east from Duck Mill Lane at the far end is 27 Aug 1963
Nightingale’s Fertilizer Factory
11 mr | Broadway — south entrance to Foster Hill Road in conjunction with the north 1951
east corner of the Broadway.
11tr Broadway corner shop of Albone Ltd (empty and to let) 17 Oct 1965
70 ml | Broadway east side looking north with entrance underground public pl. 103 | 9 Mar 1965
conveniences and taxi rank hut
70 tl Broadway looking north showing Tax Rank hut. 26 Jan 1965
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10 br Broadway north side from the junction of Foster Hill Road undated
111t Broadway north side looking west. Starting at No 1 south west corner with 29 Jan 1961
Foster Hill Road.
10 mr | Broadway south side looking north. The taxi rank hunt nos 10a, 12, 12a 4 Sept 1960
10 bl Broadway south side looking west Nos 12, 12a-16 and entrance to Eastern 4 Sept 1960
National Bus Station.
11 ml | Broadway south side. Entrance to National Bus Station taken from the south 29 Jan 1961
end of Foster Hill Road.
11 bl Broadway south side. Entrance to National Bus Station taken from the south 29 Jan 1961
end of Foster Hill Road.
10 ml | Broadway south side from no 32 looking west 2 Nov 1969
6 ml Bromham Road north side (terrible picture) 23 July 1963
7 mr Bromham Road north side entrance to Trevor Street between no 41 and 43. 3 Oct 1965
7 br Bromham Road north side looking east No 51 The Grove — just shows fence 1971
and trees.
7 ml Bromham Road north side looking east Nos 13-35 taken from the corner of | pl. 71 17 Apr 1957
Union Street
6 br Bromham Road north side looking east nos 63-67 in the left foreground is pl. 72 3 Jan 1966
the entrance to Linden road and Dynevor Road.
7 tm Bromham Road north side looking west corner of Shakespeare Road 13 Feb 1971
7m Bromham Road north side looking west just before the turning for 16 Apr 1971
Shakespeare Road
7t Bromham Road north side looking west Nos 13-35 taken from near the 17 Apr 1957
Crescent.
7 tr Bromham Road north side looking west nos 37-49 in the middle distance is 23 Apr 1963
the entrance to Trevor Street
7 bl Bromham Road north side No 2 taken from the north end of Conduit Road — 1971
picture shows fence and trees only.
6tl Bromham Road south side ‘The Barns’ between No 114 and no 116 but its 25 May 1965
address was 5 The Avenue. The picture is of the entrance looking north
towards Bromham Road.
6 ml Bromham Road south side ‘The Barns’ between No 114 and no 116 but its 25 May 1965
address was 5 The Avenue. Picture of house during demolition facing south
towards Woburn Road.
6 bl Bromham Road south side ‘The Barns’ between No 114 and no 116 but its 25 May 1965
address was 5 The Avenue during demolition facing west to The Avenue.
5bl Bromham Road south side looking west nos 38-48. pl. 68 24 July 1960
5l Bromham Road south side looking west taken from just east of Hassett pl. 66 24 July 1960
Street junction
S5m Bromham Road south side no122 undated
6tl Bromham Road south side Nos 126-128 undated
Sml Bromham Road south side nos 30-32 pl. 67 24 July 1960
S5 mr Bromham Road south side nos 76-82 showing the shops of George Mann, 4 Apr 1962
confectioner, Mortimer, tobacco blender, E A Woodford and Biddenham
Dairies Ltd
5br Bromham Road south side nos 86-108 4 Apr 1962
Str Bromham Road south side Wesleyan chapel situated between Greyfriars pl. 73 17 Apr 1957
Walk and Priory Street.
4 mr Butts Passage looking west towards High Street (x2) undated
12 4 Canning Street east side looking north. Middle distance on the right side is 23 July 1963
the entrance to Chandos Street east. At the far end is Russell Street. Nos 68-
76.
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85 ml Cardington bridge facing east towards Cambridge Bletchley-Cambridge Mar 1972
Line
12 ml Cardington Road at the base of the west side of the railway bridge crossing 27 Oct 1966
over the Bedford-Cambridge line. On the left is the entrance to Newnham
Cycle Track.
21 bl Cardington Road at the base of the west side of the railway bridge crossing 27 Oct 1966
over the Bedford-Cambridge line. At the middle distance on the right hand
side is the entrance to Rope Walk.
85 mr | Cardington Road bridge passing over the old Bletchley — Cambridge railway Mar 1972
line in the westerly direction
12 tr Cardington Road showing the Abbey in the middle distance. pl. 145 | 1966
12 br Cardington Road south side looking east of The Manor. 1966
12 bl Cardington Road south side looking east. Entrance to The Manor (between 1966
Nos 243-253) — picture shows trees and gate only.
12 mr | Cardington Road, general view approaching the west side of the railway 27 Oct 1966
bridge.
12m Cardington Road, no 34 (rear view) 1966
16 tm | Castle Hill cottages looking east from Ram Yard ¢ 1970
16 tl Castle Hill cottages on the left, Ram Yard in the centre, cottages c1970
demolished. The building to the far left is painted with sign for G Ford,
upholsterer.
16 br Castle Hill east of High Street continuation of Castle Lane Nos 34-46. pl. 89 12 June 1961
16 ml | Castle Lane entrance on the east side of High Street between Nos 17 — 19. 16 July 1969
Taken from Market Square.
16 bl Castle Lane from Ram Yard Higgins Brewery in the background. 1967
16mm | Castle Lane looking east from the High Street. 29 Sept 1969
1714l Castle Lane looking east towards High Street 1963
16 mr | Castle Lane north west corner looking west. The Higgins Brewery in the 29 Oct 1969
background was at the time of the photograph used as a sorting office by the
Post Office.
11 br Castle Lane, south west end as the demolition started prior to building July 1948
Phoenix Chambers.
20 m Cauldwell Street bridge looking east from opposite the South wing hospital 26 Oct 1969
grounds — gateway to the Britannia ironworks just visible on the left.
20 br Cauldwell Street junction with Prebend Street and east end of the railway 17 Nov 1968
bridge (Hitchin line) — view of coal offices of G Davidson (Bedford) Ltd.
19 ml | Cauldwell Street north side — No 25? Frederick Ray’s House. pl. 149 | undated c1954
19 bl Cauldwell Street north side entrance to Holt Row. Taken from the end of May 1951
Pilcroft Street. The shops of B A Harding boot repairer and John Salsbury
tobacconist are visible.
18 br Cauldwell Street north side looking east from the railway bridge staring No | pl. 156 | 27 Aug 1963
67 and reducing.
18 tr Cauldwell Street north side looking east St Mary’s Wesleyan chapel in pl. 150 | 1963
centre. Left foreground entrance to Holme Street No 39-31.
18 mr | Cauldwell Street north side looking east. Primitive Methodist Chapel left pl. 154 | 27 Aug 1963
foreground starting at No 61 and reducing.
191 Cauldwell Street north side looking west from corner with St Marys Street. 1968
In foreground the buildings of Nicholls garage. In the background the crane
is probably working on the new County Hall building.
20tm | Cauldwell Street railway bridge looking east from the junction of Britannia 26 Oct 1969
and Kempston Road. The new County Hall is in the background.
20bm | Cauldwell Street railway bridge looking west from Cauldwell Street 26 Oct 1969
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19 tr Cauldwell Street south side cross roads of St Mary’s and St John’s and Apr 1951
Cardington Road. No 10 reducing.
19 br Cauldwell Street south side facing east staring at No 22 and reducing. pl. 146 | March 1960
19 mr | Cauldwell Street south side facing west left foreground St Mary’s vicarage Mar 1966
no 16.
20 ml Cauldwell Street south side J T Hobson’s timber yard and No 28. pl. 151 | May 1958
20 tl Cauldwell Street south side looking west entrance to Pilcroft Street middle 1 July 1959
distance on the left. Railway bridge over Hitchin Line in the distance. Tall
building to the left foreground is No 32
20 bl Cauldwell Street south side showing yard of J T Hobson and building May 1958
painted with sign for Frederick Ray’s wharf. The tall house was once lived
in by Mr Stimson the town clerk.
20 tr Cauldwell Street south side starting at No 60 (J C Howes, butcher), and 14 Sept 1962
reducing looking east from the base of the railway bridge.
20 mr Cauldwell Street south side, no 30 — Central Commercial Hotel with a ‘For undated
Sale’ sign outside it.
18 m Cauldwell Street, north side. Entrance to J T Hobson & Co Ltd timber yard, | pl. 147 | undated
New Wharf
18tl Cauldwell Street, north side. J T Hobson & Co Ltd timber yard, New Wharf, undated
Ouse Bank house
18 ml Cauldwell Street, north side. J T Hobson & Co Ltd timber yard, New Wharf, | pl. 148 | undated
Ouse Bank house
18 bl Cauldwell Street, north side. J T Hobson & Co Ltd timber yard, New Wharf, undated
Ouse Bank house with office in background.
13 bl Chandos Street east north side looking east. Nos 1-11 3 June 1962
13 br Chandos Street east north side toilet buildings at the rear of Nos 1-21. 13 Aug 1962
131l Chandos Street east side looking east. On the left No 1-21 north side, on the 1962
right entrance to Richbell Court. The two cottages at the far end are Nos 2-4.
13 ml Chandos Street east south side Nos 16-26. This section of Chandos Street 3 June 1962
runs at a right angle to the main street and runs parallel with Richbell Court.
13 mr | Chandos Street east south side Richbell Court nos 1-7. The last Court. 3 June 1962
(derelict)
13 m Chandos Street east south side. Richbell Court tablet on the north end of the 3 June 1962
cottages.
13 tr Chandos Street west north side rear of Nos 27-39 and T L Gin’s (derelict 13 Aug 1962
condition)
21 br Church Square to the south of Dane Street. pl. 61 undated ¢1960
19tm | Coal yard on the south side and east side of the Hitchin line railway bridge 7 July 1968
on the Cauldwell Street, Kempston Road.
15 tr Cobden Street north side looking west from Wellington Street. Crane in the 8 Jan 1967
distance is working on the new building on the site of Canning Street.
14 tr Commercial Road entrance to swimming baths from the old cattle market. 1958
151l Commercial Road south side south west corner with Batts Ford entrance to July 1958
Old Cattle market.
15mr | Commercial Road south side The Old Cattle market showing man washing July 1958
out lorry.
15 br Commercial Road south side. The Old Cattle market showing the Bedford July 1958
corporation workshops.
15 ml Commercial Road south side. The Old Cattle market. pl. 134 | July 1958
15 bl Commercial Road south side. The Old Cattle market. July 1958
14 ml Commercial Road Swimming Baths from Prebend Street. [Scanned] pl. 136 | July 1958
141t Commercial Road Swimming Baths showing the learners area in the left 1958
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hand foreground.
19bm | Cottages on the south side and west side of the Hitchin Line railway bridge 7 July 1968
on the Cauldwell Street — Kempston Road.
14 bl Cross Street south side No 1-2 3 July 1966
14 br Cross Street west side looking north No 3-10 at the far end is Balsall Street 3 July 1966
west.
23 ml | Dame Alice Street east south side looking west from High Street. The shop c1958-9
of W H Peacock and the old post office are visible.
23 br Dame Alice Street north side east looking east from Harpur Street No 1-45 June 1959
(almshouses)
23 bl Dame Alice Street west looking east from St Loyes Street nos 47-83 July 1958
21t Dane Street east side looking north. The tall building in the distance is undated
Telephone House, St Loyes Street.
21 tr Dane Street west side north end looking south from St Loyes Street. Double undated
doors in the foreground were the entrance to a blacksmith’s shop.
21 mr | Dane Street west side nos 1-3 north end. Double doors were the entrance to undated
a blacksmith’s shop. The door on the left is the men’s entrance to the labour
exchange.
21 ml | Dane Street west side. Low building to extreme right is the men’s entrance undated
to the labour exchange. Building on extreme left (rear) is the labour
exchange, which fronted Allhallows Lane.
70 tr De Parys Avenue 10 Oct 1965
23 mr | Denmark Street east side Christ Church hall. pl. 114 | 2 Apr 1962
24 ml | Derby Street, west side looking south from Princes Street. At the far end was 8 Jan 1967
the back entrance to C Negus, building and undertaker, 37 Tavistock Street.
22 br Duck Mill Lane east end looking east leading to Mill Meadows with the undated
warehouse of W A Stevens, wholesale grocer, to the right of the picture.
24 br Duck Mill Lane east end looking west. undated ¢
1971
22 bl Duck Mill Lane entrance from the lane. Bridge Hotel in the distance on the pl. 143 | Aug 1957
west side of St Mary’s Street.
22 mr | Duck Mill Lane entrance of section leading to the south entrance from 10 May 1961
Cardington Road.
22 Duck Mill Lane north west corner showing T H Smith & Sons corn & seed Aug 1957
merchants, Old Bridge Mills.
22 ml | Duck Mill Lane north west corner showing T H Smith & Sons corn & seed Aug 1957
merchants, Old Bridge Mills — slightly different view to that above.
22 tr Duck Mill Lane south side looking west. No 23-1. pl. 144 | 10 May 1961
24 mr | Duck Mill stream running to sluice 11 July 1971
24t Duke Street east side looking north 6 Mar 1966
24 tr Duke Street north end, St Paul’s vicarage 1 Oct 1962
24 bl Elstow Road south east side of railway bridge over the Hitchin railway line - 21 Feb 1964
Grafton Cranes buildings
59 ml | Embankment east end looking east. In the distance is the entry to the 20 Nov 1966
Newnham Baths.
1 bl Entrance to Adelaide Square from Tavistock Street. 17 July 1970
26 tr Farrer Street east side off Cauldwell Street south. pl. 155 | 14 Sept 1962
26 bm | Foster Hill Road east side above Stanley Street. Gates to cemetery in 1967
distance.
26 br Foster Hill Road entrance to Bedford Park, photograph taken from Stanley 21 July 1967
Street.
26 bl Foster Hill Road, south end. 1967
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26 ml | Foster Street north side looking west from east of Wellington Street. 8 Jan 1967
Entrance to Wellington Street is in the left foreground. At the far end was
the entrance to New Square, Queen Street.
30 br Gadsby Street east side Old County Police Station 15 Nov 1963
30bl Gadsby Street west side looking south from Lurke Street 15 Nov 1963
29 ml Goldington Road — Laxton Nurseries opposite the east corner of Newnham March 1957
Avenue — shows glasshouses in the distance only.
38 bl Goldington Road north side — Laxton’s nurseries west entrance pl. 115 | Mar 1957
38 ml Goldington Road north side — Laxton’s nurseries with Mr Reg Day, foreman Mar 1957
standing in front of the glass houses.
38 br Goldington Road north side — Laxtons Nurseries interior of glass house Mar 1957
23 tr Goldington road north side Caves Lane 2 Apr 1962
231l Goldington road north side entrance to Caves Lane looking north. 2 Apr 1962
27 mr | Goldington Road north side No 10. In the foreground the Bedford Bowling 28 May 1964
Club clubhouse.
27 bl Goldington Road north side No 136 looking north from Denmark Street pl. 113 | 2 Apr 1962
27 br Goldington Road north side No 156 entrance to Caves Lane looking 2 Apr 1962
westerly.
27 tr Goldington Road north side No 4 28 Nov 1964
27 ml | Goldington Road north side No 6 28 Nov 1963
274 Goldington Road north side Nos 2-4 western end. 28 Nov 1963
28 mr | Goldington Road Nos 7-17 south side stables and coach houses at rear 28 Sept 1967
291l Goldington Road south side Entrance to Bushmead Avenue between Nos 57 7 July 1966
and 59, looking west.
29 tr Goldington Road south side Entrance to Bushmead Avenue between Nos 57 7 July 1966
and 59, looking east.
28 bm | Goldington Road south side Gateway leading from the rear of Nos 7-17 into 28 Sept 1967
the rear of No 16 -20 Grove Place.
28 tr Goldington Road south side looking west from east of The Grove towards c1962
the town centre
28 tm | Goldington Road south side No 11. c1962
28 bl Goldington Road south side No 55 The Pines, at one time the Beds County 7 July 1966
Constabulary HQ.
28 br Goldington Road south side Nos 59-65, No 59 is at the east corner of 7 July 1966
Bushmead Avenue.
29 mr | Goldington Road south side opposite Laxton Nurseries March 1957
29 bl Goldington Road south side opposite Laxton Nurseries. March 1957
28 ml Goldington Road south side western end looking west from near The Grove c1962
28 tl Goldington road south side western end, just before The Grove. Tall pl. 112 | 1 June 1962
building in the middle distance No 19 was once the Christian Science
reading room.
43 1l Gravel Lane looking south from Midland Road at the far end is Horne Lane. 10 May 1961
The row of cottages running to the left were known as Tower Court.
32m Greyfriars Walk cross roads with Roise Street. Lord John pub to left of 17 Apr 1957
picture
32 mr | Greyfriars Walk looking north from Midland Road pl. 124 | 29 Jan 1961
32tr Greyfriars Walk looking north from Roise Street in the distance is Bromham 17 Apr 1957
Road running across the picture and beyond in the trees is The Crescent. The
corner of the Lord John pub to the left of the foreground.
32mr | Greyfriars Walk looking north from the cross roads with Roise Street with 17 Apr 1957
Lord John pub to the right of the picture.
32tm | Greyfriars Walk looking north from Thurlow Street 17 July 1957
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32 br Greyfriars Walk looking north junction with Greenhill Street visible on right | pl. 126 | 17 Apr 1957
and in distance the Lord John pub
32 bm | Greyfriars Walk looking north. Turning on right in middle distance is 17 Apr 1957
Greenhill Street.
321l Greyfriars Walk looking north. Turning on right is the west entrance to pl. 125 | undated
Thurlow Street. Building on left was Greyfriars mission hall. Building on
right is Muntona works. [scanned]
32 bl Greyfriars Walk south entrance from midland Road. Tall chimney is 29 Jan 1961
Muntona Works, looking north
31 bm | Grove Place looking east at the far end is The Grove 3 May 1964
31 mr | Grove Place north side about half way down looking from No 18 eastward 2 Apr 1962
towards St Cuthbert’s Street
31 bl Grove Place north side about half way down No 18 to the corner of The 26 Mar1962
Grove
31 ml | Grove Place north side about half way down Nos 14-18 pl. 96 2 Apr 1962
31tr Grove Place north side about half way down the small house in the centre 2 Apr 1962
being No 14
31tl Grove Place north side looking east from Lurke Street 31 July 1966
31 br Grove Place south side looking east from Lurke Street 31 July 1966
43 mr | Gwyn Street east side looking north 3 Feb 1961
43 tr Gwyn Street east side north west corner with Thurlow Street looking south. | pl. 122 | 1961
The tall building was the workshops of W Darlow the gunsmiths who had a
double fronted shop in Midland Road north side between Allhallows Lane
and Gwyn Street.
43 ml | Gwyn Street east side south east corner with Midland Road 3 Feb 1961
44 m Gwyn Street/Hassett Street junction showing Nos 44-46 Gwyn Street which | pl. 121 | 7 Dec 1963
in 1928 was the Majestic Billiard Hall previously it was a drill hall for the
TA. The house to the front of the picture is in Hassett Street
34 tr Harpur Street east and Lime Street north corner No 41 — 43. 31 July 1966
35tr Harpur Street east side showing entrance to The Arcade 8 Sept 1963
33 mr | Harpur Street east side south end — public library later the Harpur Suite 15 Nov 1964
34 ml | Harpur Street east side south end showing shop of C Sears, pork pie and 4 Oct 1964
sausage dealer
331tr Harpur Street east side south end St Paul’s Methodist church. 15 Nov 1964
341l Harpur Street east side south end starting at No 3. 15 Nov 1964
34 mr | Harpur Street east side staring from No 27 just south of Lime Street looking | pl. 54 7 Mar 1962
south from St Loyes Street.
351l Harpur Street east side starting at No 69 onwards at the far end is Tavistock 10 Sept 1967
Street No 23.
34 br Harpur Street east side starting from No 17 just south of Lime Street looking | pl. 55 May 1958
north. Archway in foreground is entrance to the Arcade.
34 bl Harpur Street east side starting from No 7 just north of Silver Street. Shops May 1953
of Halfords and Mence Smith closest to photographer.
35mr | Harpur Street west side from No 54 to Tavistock Street. The guild house in 10 July 1966
to the left of centre.
35ml | Harpur Street west side from the corner of Dame Alice Street looking north. 10 July 1966
33 ml | Harpur Street west side just south of St Loyes Street pl. 56 May 1959
331l Harpur Street west side just south of St Loyes Street. ‘The Ideal Home May 1959
Bureau No 20a and the adjacent Bedford Cooperative Society in the middle.
[scanned]
33bl Harpur Street west side north west corner with St Loyes Street looking pl. 57 May 1959
south. Thomson (Bedford) Ltd, St Loyes Street visible to right of centre.
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33 br Harpur Street west side north west corner with St Loyes Street. Centre c1964
building was Thomson’s slaughter house.
43 bl Hassett Street west side looking north. Tower of Holy Trinity visible in 24 June 1960
distance.
43 br Hassett Street west side looking south, showing the off licence of James T pl. 120 | 24 Apr 1960
Williams at the corner of Thurlow Street in the foreground and the tower of
the Muntona works in the distance.
17 tr High Street — workshops of H Bacchus Ltd taken from Castle Hill looking 1963
south. ‘The ground floor, blacksmiths, First floor stores, top floor workshops
where [ was apprenticed 6.0 am — 6.0 pm 5 shillings a week. Saturday half
day.’
39bl High Street crossroads with Mill Street and Silver Street looking west from Jan 1957
Mill Street.
38 m High Street east side cellar under Laxtons No 63a. cl1955
38 mr | High Street east side cellar under Laxtons No 63a. cl1955
39 br High Street east side Dusts 7 Gimbley Hughes taken from Silver Street Nos | pl.80 Jan 1957
73-77
371l High Street east side entrance to Bull’s passage between John Bull’s and c1965
Luddington — picture shows John Bull & Co No 47 with its shutters down.
40t High Street east side entrance to Castle Lane between Nos 17 — 19 18 Aug 1963
39ml | High Street east side entrance to Mill Street No 71-73. Grimbly Hughes & Jan 1957
Co Ltd and Taylor Brawn & Flood visible.
38 tr High Street east side interior of Laxton’s shop pl. 45 c 1955
36 m High Street east side No 9 Electricity in centre, Arthur Day, Belfast Linen, J | pl. 36 c1959
A Hague & Sons Ltd and Beagleys also visible. The site to the far left is
being redeveloped. Taken from St Paul’s Square south Nos 3-13
391l High Street east side north east corner of high Street and Mill Street No 73 Jan 1957
Grimbly Hughes & Co Ltd.
39mr | High Street east side north east corner of High Street and Mill Street No 73 Jan 1957
Grimbly Hughes & Co Ltd
39 tr High Street east side north of Mill Street No 75 -81 showing Dust’s and 1957
Margents shops [scanned]
36tl High Street east side Nos 29 — 31 26 Nov 1963
36 tr High Street east side Nos 29-31 one of which is having a new shop front put 26 Nov 1963
in.
37bm | High Street east side Nos 45 - 55
37 bl High Street east side Nos 45 — 55. The Rose Inn and John Bull 26 Nov 1963
37 br High Street east side Nos 51 -55 25 July 1965
37tr High Street east side Nos 55 — 77 corner of Mill Street. pl. 43 1965
381l High Street east side Nos 63-67 including Laxton’s shop pl. 44 c1955
37 tm High Street east side Pearks shop No 53 [very poor photo] 1965
36 br High Street east side taken form St Paul’s Square north No 27-39, Henry Sept 1959
Bacchus Ltd in centre of picture.
36 bl High Street south end looking north from the Town Bridge east side. Oct 1958
40 bl High Street west side drinking fountain south east corner of St Paul’s 31 Oct 1965
Churchyard
42 1l High Street west side entrance to Lime Street between Nos 88-90 Aug 1957
41 bl High Street west side entrance to Old George Yard pl. 39 1957
42 br High Street west side just north of Lime Street looking north Nos 90-100 ¢ 1956
between Lime Street and Dame Alice Street. Includes The Bear public house
42 bl High Street west side just north of Silver Street Nos 64-68 on the extreme pl. 47 17 July 1960
right is the entrance to The Arcade. [scanned]
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42 tr High Street west side just south of Lime Street looking north No 80-88 c1955
41 m High Street west side No 42 to the corner of Silver Street cl1957
40 bm | High Street west side No 44 — Sell & Willshaw Aug 1957
42 bm | High Street west side No 82 pl. 50 c1956
42 tm | High Street west side northwest corner of Lime Street showing the former pl. 52 c 1955
premises of Timeaus, which have notices in the windows to say they have
now been let.
40 tr High Street west side Nos 42-46 shops of Fishers, Sell & Willshaw, E P pl. 38 Aug 1957
Rose & Son, also shows archway to the Old George Yard
40 br High Street west side Nos from 40 to 46 and looking up to the junction with Aug 1957
Silver Street on a busy shopping day.
41 bm | High Street west side Old George Yard looking through entrance into High c1957
Street.
41 tr High Street west side Old George Yard looking to entrance to High Street c1965
49 mr | High Street west side showing entrance to Lime Street from Lurke Street 10 July 1966
41 br High Street west side showing entrance to Old George Yard which is the c1965
archway between No 46-48 looking south west from east side of the street.
46 tl Holme Street looking south towards Cauldwell Street from south bank of the | pl. 153 | June 1959
river.
46 tr Holt Row leading off east side of Holme street. pl. 152 | 6 June 1959
44 br Horne Lane looking east from Commercial Road pl.133 ¢ 1960
45 ml | Horne Lane north side Stafford & Rogers cattle market Oct 1958
45 tl Horne Lane north side Stafford & Rogers cattle market. Oct 1958
44 bl Horne Lane pig market junction of Horne Lane and Batts Ford Oct 1958
45 br Horne Lane south side Borough Police station pl. 129 | 15 Nov 1963
45 mr | Horne Lane south side Newnham House looking west from St Paul’s Square | pl. 131 | 24 July 1960
45 tr Horne Lane south side south west corner with Batts Ford, Stafford & Rogers | pl. 132 | 1 May 1961
pig market. Shows ventilators of Charles Wells Brewery and in the distance
Mander College
45 bl Horne Lane south side Stafford & Rogers pig market Oct 1958
44 mr Howard Street east side looking south from Lurke Street. [scanned] 19 Mar1965
441 Howard Street east side looking south. In the distance the entrance to Mill 23 Mar1965
Street. Nos 1-19. [scanned]
44 tr Howard Street, Bedford, East Side looking north from Mill Street, [scanned] 26 Dec1965
44 ml | Howard Street, west side. The Bedfordshire Standard (Bedfordshire Times 29 Oct1969
Printing Works) in centre. [scanned]
47 ml Kimbolton Road east side 10 Apr 1971
47 mr | Kimbolton Road east side No 41 north east corner of Kimbolton Avenue 29 Apr 1961
46 tm | Kimbolton Road No 1a Oakland Tennis Club [blurry distant view of tennis 1979
players in action]
73 mr | Kimbolton Road west side looking from western end of Goldington Road Aug 1957
Nos 2-8
46 br Kimbolton Road west side north west corner of St Michael’s Road 29 Apr 1961
47 tr Kimbolton Road west side Nos 32-38 opposite north wing hospital entrance. undated
471l Kimbolton Road west side Nos 86-88 north west corner of St Augustine’s 29 Apr 1961
Road
46 ml | Kimbolton Road west side southern end looking from the west end of 18 Nov 1962
Goldington Road.
46 mr | Kimbolton Road west side southern end looking from the west end of 18 Nov 1962
Goldington Road.
46 bl Kimbolton Road west side view of the corner with Pemberley Avenue, site 29 Apr 1961
acquired by J H Hill.
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73 br Kimbolton Road/ Goldington Road corner looking east from St Peters May 1960
Street.
47bm | Kings Ditch in the rear of Pilcroft Street on the east side 2 Jan 1960
47 tm | Kings Ditch in the rear of Pilcroft Street on the east side pl. 161 | 2 Jan 1960
47 bl Kings Ditch western entrance south bank of the river opposite Batt’s Ford 11 July 1971
47 br Kings Ditch western entrance south bank of the river opposite Batt’s Ford 11 July 1971
49 ml | Lime Street north side No 5 pl. 53 Aug 1957
49 br Lime Street south side Carter and sons shop and warehouse looking up and 1 Apr 1965
showing top of building only.
49 bl Lime Street south side Nos 12-18 Harpur Street end. Tall building middle 1 Apr 1965
distance Carter’s Warehouse.
49 tr Lime Street south side Nos 2-10 High Street end east looking east, showing 1 Apr 1965
W H Peacock.
49 tl Lime Street south side south west corner with Harpur Street — Chris 7 Mar 1962
Hatton’s shop. Tall building in the middle distance is Carter’s Warehouse
looking east.
48 tm | London Road looking north Apr 1958
48 tr London Road Wilmer’s Field west side of London Road looking north down Apr 1958
London Road
85 m London Road, No 1 between St Johns Railway station and Elstow Road 17 Aug 1963
48 tl London Road, Wilmer’s Field west side of London Road and looking west Apr 1958
59 bl Longholme east end looking east 20 Nov 1966
48 mr | Lurke Street east end of north side at the junction of St Cuthbert’s Street 10 Sept 1967
‘Garston House’
48 ml | Lurke Street north side looking west from St Cuthbert’s Street No 26 pl. 97 Aug 1957
49 m Lurke Street North side looking west from St Cuthbert’s Street showing Aug 1957
warehouse of T H Smith & Sons, corn merchants
48 br Lurke Street south side looking east from near High Street 1955
48 bl Lurke Street south side looking east from near Howard Street Nos 5 — 19 15 Nov 1963
48 bm | Lurke Street south side looking east. North east corner of Howard Street. pl. 98 15 Nov 1963
High building at mid centre was Taylor Brawn & Floods mineral water
factory.
48 mr | Lurke Street south side north west corner of Howard Street showing North pl. 99 1955
End Motors
54 br Midland Road Co-op stores No 18 -18 4 May 1970
54 ml | Midland Road Liberal Club (No 16) and Co-op Nos 18-38 4 May 1970
571t Midland Road north side area south east corner with Alexandra Road 27 Aug 1963
showing Rush & Warwick printers.
57 tr Midland Road north side No 117 south west corner with Alexandra Road 27 Sept 1964
showing Jarvis Monumental Works
56 br Midland Road north side Nos 77-87 shops situated between Priory Street 6 Mar 1961
and Greyfriars Walk looking from Costin Street
56 bl Midland Road north side Phoenix Brewery offices at the corner of Hassett 6 Mar 1961
Street.
57ml | Midland Road north side showing Grafton Hotel in middle distance and the 25 July 1965
County Theatre, by then a bingo hall, beyond.
57 mr | Midland Road north side south west corner with Grafton Road showing pl. 167 | 1954
Royal County Theatre.
56 mr | Midland Road north side south west corner with Gwyn Street No 57 3 Feb 1961
56 tl Midland Road north side south west corner with Harpur Street looking from 15 Nov 1964
Harpur Street showing Marks and Spencer
56 ml | Midland Road north side starting at No 67. South west corner with Hassett pl. 119 | 24 Apr 1960
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Street.

56 tr Midland Road north side starting from No 55 east corner with Gwyn Street 12 June 1961
south

55tr Midland Road south side east corner of Battison Street 1970

55tl Midland Road south side east corner of Maitland Street 1970

55mr | Midland Road south side east corner of Prebend Street 1970

55ml | Midland Road south side east corner of Western Street showing Alec 1970
Norman garage

54 tr Midland Road south side east end starting at No 10 looking from near 3 Feb 1961
Harpur Street

541l Midland Road south side east end starting at No 6 looking from near Harpur 21 Dec 1964
Street

54 bl Midland Road south side looking west from near River Street starting at No 22 July 1962
42. Tall building in the distance on right is Roman Catholic Church of the
Holy Child and St Joseph

54 mr | Midland Road south side north west corner with River Street showing 22 July 1962
Longhurst and Skinner.

55bl Midland Road south side taken from Allhallows Lane showing A S before 1961
Campling clothier

55 br Midland road south side west end No 104. North east corner with Prebend 18 Dec 1963
Street looking from Rutland Road.

51 ml | Mill Street looking west from St Cuthbert’s Church 12 June 1961

52 tr Mill Street north side 1966-67

531tr Mill Street north side coach houses at rear of Nos 8-10 26 Dec 1965

52ml | Mill Street north side looking east from Howard Street showing the Beds 26 Dec 1965
Times building in the middle of the picture.

52 mr | Mill Street north side looking east from No 30 onwards 6 Mar 1966

52tl Mill Street north side looking from High Street 16 Apr 1967

53 br Mill Street north side looking west from near Gadsby Street 18 Oct 1962

52 bl Mill Street north side looking west from St Cuthbert’s Church — tall building 18 Oct 1962
near foreground was the old fire station

53l Mill Street north side mounting stone at rear of Nos 8-10. 31 Oct 1965

52 br Mill Street north side Old Fire station looking from west side of St 18 Oct 1962
Cuthbert’s Church

53 bl Mill Street north side. Balcony at rear of house in High Street 26 Dec 1965

52tm | Mill Street south side Baptist chapel pl. 83 18 Aug 1963

51tm | Mill Street south side entrance to John Howard’s House. Aug 1958

50 tr Mill Street south side entrance to Laxton’s High Street. Building on the left July 1957
was once Page’s foundry

53tm | Mill Street south side entrance to Lion Hotel yard and No 5 26 Dec 1965

50 bm | Mill Street south side entrance to rear of Laxtons High Street. Building on pl. 82 July 1957
the left was Page’s foundry and still has its chimneys in place.

S51tl Mill Street south side John Howard’s House at the south east corner of Mill Aug 1958
Street.

51bl Mill Street south side John Howard’s House at the south east corner of Mill Aug 1958
Street

51 bm | Mill Street south side John Howard’s House entrance with Mr & Mrs Aug 1958
Frederick T Wells (caretaker for the Bunyan meeting) and their daughter

S1tr Mill Street south side John Howard’s House garden Aug 1958

51 br Mill Street south side John Howard’s house plaque Aug 1958

50 br Mill Street south side looking east from the Howard chapel Aug 1957

50 mr | Mill Street south side looking west from Howard chapel 9 Jan 1963
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50 bl Mill Street south side looking west from near High Street Aug 1957
50tl Mill Street south side looking west just west of the Baptist chapel pl. 81 July 1957
52 bm | Mill Street south side rear of Laxtons High Street showing tablet “TL 1860’ July 1957
50tm | Mill Street south side rear of Laxtons, High Street. July 1957
50ml | Mill Street south side rear of Page’s old foundry after the removal of the pl. 84 4 Nov 1964
chimneys
57bl Newnham Avenue crossroads with Barkers Lane and Beresford Road 24 Nov 1966
looking north east.
57 br Newnham Avenue Nos 65-67 Hawkins & Co timber yard on the east side. 12 Nov 1962
59 br Newnham Baths east end shallow end Sept 1958
59 tr Newnham Baths high diving board looking north Sept 1958
59tm | Newnham Baths looking north east from the sough bank 1914 ?
59 bm | Newnham Baths looking north east from the south bank 1914?
59 m Newnham Baths north side deep end Sept 1958
591l Newnham Baths west end deep end and diving board Sept 1958
581l Newnham Street north side west corner with St Cuthbert's Street 5 Feb 1964
58 bl Newnham Street north side. White building in middle distance The 1 June 1964
Newnham Arms
58 br Newnham Street south side east end. Cottages in the foreground are Nos 47- | pl. 93 24 July 1960
53
58 ml | Newnham Street south side Featherstone Buildings. pl. 90 14 Sept 1962
58 mr | Newnham Street south side. Tall buildings were used by Harry Sell for pl. 91 16 Mar 1965
curing fish
41 North side of river west of the town bridge shire hall in the foreground 2 May 1964
followed by Girls Modern School
77 ml Ouse — view of boathouse and Picturedrome taken from the Embankment pl. 139 | 17 Aug 1963
looking west
86 bl Ouse from near Prebend Street bridge looking east towards St Mary’s 29 Feb 1972
60 tr Park Avenue north side looking west from Bedford Park gates 20 Mar 1966
60 mr | Park Avenue north side looking west from the north end of De Parys 13 Feb 1971
Avenue
60 ml | Park Avenue north side looking west from the top of De Parys Avenue 20 Mar 1966
towards the wet corner with Foster Hill Road
60 tl Park Avenue north side west corner with Foster Hill Road 20 Mar 1966
60 bm | Park Avenue, south side showing old type electric light standard just before 11 Aug 1967
replacement
61 ml | Park Road cross roads of Park Road East and Park road West & Garfield 1965
Street looking on the north side of Park Road West from Garfield Street and
showing Frank Day’s butchers shop
61 bl Park Road cross roads of Park Road East and Park road West & Garfield 23 July 1963
Street looking north from Garfield Street
61 mr | Park Road cross roads of Park Road East and Park road West & Garfield 23 July 1963
Street looking south from Garfield Street
851l Park Road North north side Charles Wells brewery water well and pumping 25 Jan 1965
house
85tm | Park Road North north side Charles Wells brewery water well and pumping 25 Jan 1965
house
61tl Park Road West north side. Showing corrugated iron mission hall, which 24 May 1965
had previously been St Martin’s Church.
61 bm | Park Road West north side. Showing corrugated remains of entrance to the 17 Oct 1965
iron mission hall, which had previously been St Martin’s Church.
61 tr Park Road West south side looking south from Clarendon Street 12 June 1961
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60 bl Patteshall Street entrance from Greenhill Street 17 Apr 1957
60 tm | Patteshall Street looking north from Greenhill Street. In distance is the tower May 1957
of Holy Trinity church
61 tm | Pilcroft Street looking north. undated
63 bl Prebend Street looking south showing rear of Great Butts Street 18 Aug 1963
631 Prebend Street part of electricity generating station 14 Dec 1957
63 ml | Prebend Street west side electricity generating station looking from old Oct 1958
cattle market
63 br Prebend Street west side. Electricity generating station looking from the Oct 1958
recreation ground on the south bank of the river and showing Prebend Street
bridge
61 br Princes Street north side looking west from Wellington Street on the left 8 Jan 1967
foreground is the entrance to Derby Street.
9 tr Priory Street west side Priory recreation ground and Beauchamp Row pl. 128 | undated
immediately behind the recreation ground
60 br Priory Street west side Roman Catholic school 25 July 1965
9 tm Priory Street west side with entrance to Beauchamp Row undated
62 tl Queen Street east side looking north corner of Princes Street 1965
62 tr Queen Street east side looking north. 1965
62 bl Queen Street west side looking north from no 2. 19 June 1966
62 ml Queen Street west side looking north from No 26. Entrance to new square is 19 June 1966
on the west side middle distance.
62 br Queen Street west side New Square Nos 50-60 25 Jan 1965
62 mr | Queen Street west side New Square plaque 25 Jan 1965
70 m Ram Yard looking west towards High Street with the entrance to The Rose 12 June 1961
yard on the left and Bulls passage on the right. Castle Hill cottages on the
left.
4 br Ram Yard, entrance to The Rose Yard on the left, Bull’s passage on right 12 June 1961
17ml | Recreation ground between St Mary’s Street in the east and Prebend Street 18 Aug 1963
in the west.
63 tl River Street east side door to the Salvation Army hall 7 May 1961
63 m River Street east side entrance and front fagade of the Salvation Congress 7 May 1961
Hall.
63 tr River Street southern entrance from Horne Lane. 7 May 1961
63 mr | Roise Street south side Holy Trinity church school room. pl. 127 | May 1959
65 tr Rope Walk entrance in Cardington road and looking west 28 Nov 1965
65 bm | Rope Walk entrance on east side of St Johns Street and between No 50 - 54 May 1957
65tl Rope Walk looking east May 1957
65tm | Rope Walk looking east from about half way down from the west. May 1957
65 br Rope Walk looking east from west end May 1957
64 tl Russell Street north side looking east Nos 2-24 12 Mar 1965
64 bl Russell Street north side looking east Nos 50-66. Queen Street in the 12 Mar 1965
distance.
64 br Russell Street north side looking east Nos 68-76. Taken from the crossroads 13 Aug 1962
of Russell Street, Canning Street and Garfield Street. Houses on the right are
in Queen Street
64 tr Russell Street north side Nos 18-20 showing faint remains of ‘William IV’ 12 Mar 1965
painted on the wall.
64 mr | Russell Street south side looking east south west corner with Chandos Street 12 Mar 1965
starting from No 17
66 tl Silver Street entrance on south side from Harpur Street 27 Feb 1961
66 tr Silver Street north side looking west — showing Harry Hills Ltd and 17 Feb 1961
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Hepworths shops

66 mr | Silver Street Nos 20-26 Braggins, Bryan & Co, Saxby Bros 25 July 1965

66 br Silver Street Nos 20-26 Braggins, Bryan & Co, Saxby Bros 1965

66 bl Silver Street south side looking west showing Lilley & Skinner Ltd, The pl. 79 Sept 1959
Windsor and Thompsons No 20

66 ml Silver Street south side Nos 20-26 Braggins, Bryan & Co, Saxby Bros and undated
James Walker all with their shutters down.

17 mr | South bank of the river between St Mary Street in the east and Prebend pl. 138 | 18 Aug 1963
Street in the west ‘The Lawns’ situated at the north end of Holmes Street.

17 bl South bank of the river just to the right of St Mary’s gardens, extreme left is 18 Aug 1963
the entrance to the Kings Ditch. College buildings hidden by trees

80 m St Cuthbert’s Street east side just north of Grove Place up to St Peters Street. 15 Nov 1964

79 tr St Cuthbert’s Street east side Nos 7-15 The Ship pub nearest camera 1 June 1964

79 bm | St Cuthbert’s Street east side showing cottages on the site of Bunyan’s pl. 95 11 Aug 1967
cottage.

79 tl St Cuthbert’s Street east side south east corner with Newnham Street Nos 1- 5 Feb 1964
5

80 tl St Cuthbert’s Street east side, north end looking north from Crofton Rooms 1 Nov 1964
No 27.

79 bl St Cuthbert’s Street east side. Nos 17 —21 1 June 1964

80 tr St Cuthbert’s Street looking north east side at the junction of Grove Place c1964-6

79 m St Cuthbert’s Street plaque for St Cuthbert’s school 26 Apr 1970

79 br St Cuthbert’s Street plaque on cottage on the site of Bunyan’s cottage 11 Aug 1967

79 ml St Cuthbert’s Street school at the rear of No 11 later known at the Newnham 26 Apr 1970
rooms

79 mr St Cuthbert’s Street school at the rear of No 11. 26 Apr 1970

80 bl St Cuthbert’s Street west side from Lurke Street to St Peters from No 20 31 July 1966
onwards

80 mr | St Cuthbert’s Street west side including premises of Alfred Odell 28 May 1964

80 ml St Cuthbert’s Street west side just before Lurke Street, Nos 14-16 4 Oct 1964

80 br St Cuthbert’s Street west side south west corner with Lurke Street 4 Oct 1964

75 mr | StJohns Place entrance on the west side of St Johns Street between Nos 43- 6 June 1959
45

76 bl St Johns Street east side J & G Turner Ltd sack and bag manufactures, who 18 Nov 1965
also make rope. Long rope shed visible in picture.

76 ml St Johns Street east side looking north from Wilmer’s Corner starting at No 1959-65
40 and reducing. The white board on the small house indicates L & G
Turner Sack and Bag manufacturers shop and office.

76 tl St Johns Street east side looking north starting at No 20 and reducing. 25 July 1965
Entrance to Cardington Road and St Mary’s church in the distance.

76 tr St Johns Street east side St Johns Old Rectory looking south No34 Sept 1959

74 bm | StJohns Street east side. No 26 18 Nov 1964

76 mr | StJohns Street J & G Turner Ltd sack and bag manufactures, who also make 17 Aug 1963
rope. Long rope shed visible in picture.

76 br St Johns Street J & G Turner Ltd sack and bag manufactures, who also make 21 Feb 1964
rope. [scanned]

75 bl St Johns Street junction with St Mary’s Street, Cardington Road and 15 Dec 1966
Cauldwell Street, taken from Cauldwell Street. The Fountain pub in the
centre of the picture

74 br St Johns Street south east and south west corner of Wilmer’s Corner looking | pl. 162 | 6 June 1959
south. The Phoenix pub to the right of the foreground.

74 bl St Johns Street south west corner of Wilmer’s Corner looking up Ampthill 6 June 1959
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74 tr St Johns Street west side looking north from No 17 downwards. The 20 Oct 1968
Clarence on the left hand side.
74 mr | StJohns Street west side looking south starting at No 33-45 pl. 160 | June 1959
74 1l St Johns Street west side looking south. Nos 11 -1 Wilsons shop in left pl. 158 | May 1958
foreground
75 tr St Johns Street west side north west corner of Wilmer’s Corner looking 6 June 1959
north.
74 ml St Johns Street west side starting at No 27 — 45 pl. 159 | 1968
75 m St Johns Street west side The Phoenix tablet showing flood mark of Ouse 1966
Nov 1823.
75 br St Johns Street with St Mary’s Street, Cardington Road and Cauldwell Street 15 Dec 1966
looking south from St Mary’s Street, The Olney Arms pub in the centre of
the picture
69 mr | St Loyes Street entrance to Dane Street showing former premises of A 1959
Mitchell
69 bl St Loyes Street south side east end Nos 2-10. May 1959
69 ml St Loyes Street south side looking east from Allhallows Lane. pl. 65 1959
69 tr St Loyes Street south side. Cottages in the left foreground are Christie 1959
Almshouses next to them is the entrance to St Paul’s Church School Room
Nos 58-72
69 tl St Loyes Street south side. North west corner with Allhallows Lane showing | pl. 58 1959
Christie Almshouses Nos 42-56.
86 br St Mary’s Gardens looking east 29 Feb 1972
86 tl St Mary’s Gardens looking east to town bridge 29 Feb 1972
86 tr St Mary’s Gardens looking west towards the town bridge. 29 Feb 1972
86 ml St Mary’s Gardens taken from the north of the river 29 Feb 1972
77 bl St Mary’s Picturedrome and café on south bank taken from the Embankment | pl.140 1 Nov 1964
77 mr | St Mary’s road looking north from the cross roads of Cardington Road and June 1959
Cauldwell Street.
78 bl St Mary’s Square south west corner of St Mary’s and Cauldwell Street. pl. 157 | July 1958
78 br St Mary’s Square south west corner of St Mary’s and Cauldwell Street July 1958
77 br St Mary’s Street east side St Mary’s church taken from Cauldwell Street c1964
77 tr St Mary’s Street looking north showing building of Howards Refrigeration 27 Aug 1963
Ltd, entrance to Duck Mill Lane and view to the bridge beyond.
77 m St Mary’s Street looking south from Bedford Bridge 1 Nov 1964
771l St Mary’s Street south east end of Bedford Bridge looking south 1 Nov 1964
78 tl St Mary’s Street south end of west side — Bridge Hotel 21 July 1968
78 tr St Mary’s Street west side looking north bridge in the distance. pl.142 | 2 May 1964
78 ml St Mary’s Street west side looking north starting at No 21 and reducing 1958
78mr St Mary’s Street west side looking south starting at No 25. July 1958
86 mr | St Mary’s Gardens taken from the west north end of the bridge 29 Feb 1972
69 br St Michaels Road west side No 2 taken from Kimbolton Road 11 Aug 1967
67 mr | St Paul’s Square corner of St Paul’s Square and Horne Lane showing town 4 Sept 1960
hall
68 tr St Paul’s Square north side entrance to Mayes Yard between No 9 and the 1963
Corn Exchange [scanned]
68 tl St Paul’s Square north side No 11 Wm Mayes Town Mills. pl. 16 July 1958
68 mr | St Paul’s Square north side No 15 Clayton & Son c 1915
68 bm | St Paul’s Square north side No 9 Mayes corn merchant grain oast July 1958
68 br St Paul’s Square north side north east corner with High Street Sept 1959
67 br St Paul’s Square north side Nos 8-11 15 Nov 1964
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68 m St Paul’s Square north side. Side entrance to the general library. 15 Nov 1963
67 tl St Paul’s Square south side Nos 1-3 taken from the east side of the High 1964
Street
67 bl St Paul’s Square south west corner showing London & Lancashire Insurance 24 July 1964
Co.
67 tr St Paul’s Square west end showing Town Hall, St Paul’s church in the right 4 Sept 1960
68 bl St Paul’s Square north side Nos 13- 17 looking west. Sept 1959
71 m St Peters Green from the end of the High Street 1968
72 bm | St Peters Street north side Bedford school grounds 1966
72 tr St Peters Street north side drinking fountain and horse trough with church in 20 Aug 1964
the background
72 tm St Peters Street north side drinking fountain on kerb near Bunyan statue — 20 Aug 1964
removed a few days after the photograph was taken
73 ml | StPeters Street north side eastern end Nos 36-42 looking from west end of 1960
Goldington Road
72 br St Peters Street north side entrance to Bedford school 10 July 1966
73l St Peters Street north side in Bedford school grounds 1960
73 tr St Peters Street north side in Bedford school grounds 1960
72 mr | StPeters Street north side No 24 and Moravian church 10 July 1966
72 ml | StPeters Street north side Nos 18-22 10 July 1966
72 bl St Peters Street north side Nos 28-32 10 July 1966
73 bl St Peters Street north side Nos 36 -38 eastern end looking from northern end | pl. 111 | 1960
of St Cuthbert’s Street
72 1l St Peters Street north side, Bunyan statue, north west corner 20 Aug 1964
71 tr St Peters Street south side from No 23 onwards including Rogers G Porter’s 23 June 1968
shop and the former Conservative club.
711l St Peters Street south side looking east Nos 17-27 showing entrance to St 26 Jan 1964
Peters Hall
71 bl St Peters Street south side looking east showing Biddenham Dairies and J & May 1958
A Beagley
71 bm | St Peters Street south side looking west from near St Cuthbert’s Street south June 1959
east corner with St Cuthbert’s Street
71 br St Peters Street south side looking west from near St Cuthbert’s Street pl. 110 | May 1958
71 mr | St Peters Street south side No 27 Willows fishmonger 1968
71 ml | StPeters Street south side Nos 25-27 Rogers G Porter shop 1968
70 mr | StPeters Street south side south west corner with High Street showing the undated
‘Bedford Bookfair’ shop
70 br St Peters Street south side. Tall building is St Peters hall No 17. 1970
70 bl St Peters Street south west corner showing Granada cinema and Royal pl. 106 | 17 July 1970
Insurance
85 tr Stanley Street — G Sharpe & Sons butchers with Norman Sharpe and David undated
Blunt standing at the door at the corner with Gladstone Street
65 ml Stanley street No 39 corner of west side of Gladstone Street. G Sharpe & 27 Sept 1967
Sons butchers, W D Sharpe standing outside the shop. ‘One of the last
exposed meat shops’. Two small boys on tricycles.
83 br Tavistock Place east side looking east from Union Street. 19 June 1962
83 bm | Tavistock Place west side Nos 1-7 looking north. pl.168 13 Aug 1962
83 mr | Tavistock Street commencing from the corner of Union street and looking 3 May 1970
east
83 ml | Tavistock Street from the corner of The Crescent and looking east 3 May 1970
83 tl Tavistock Street junction with Harpur Street and The Broadway showing 2 Nov 1969
Frasers Pianos building
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81 ml | Tavistock Street north looking east. Nos 23-39. 26 Jan 1965
81tl Tavistock Street north looking west, building nearest the camera is being c1965-7
demolished.
81 tr Tavistock Street north side ‘The Flower Pot’ from the north end of Harpur 10 July 1966
Street Nos 23-25.
82 mr | Tavistock Street north side looking west No 139 onwards 25 July 1965
83 m Tavistock Street north side looking east Nos 63 -69. May 1959
82 br Tavistock Street north side looking east showing J Crawley & Sons garage 12 June 1961
82 tr Tavistock Street north side looking east. 13 Aug 1962
82 bm | Tavistock Street north side looking east. 17 Oct 1965
81 br Tavistock Street north side looking west from opposite Boswell Place 15 Oct 1967
821l Tavistock Street north side looking west from opposite No 13 15 Oct 1967
81 bl Tavistock Street north side looking west from opposite Queen Street 15 Oct 1967
82 ml | Tavistock Street north side looking west taken from opposite No 117 at the 13 Aug 1962
south west corner of Canning Street
82 bl Tavistock Street north side No 159-161. 25 July 1965
9 bl Tavistock Street north side showing cottages in Boswell Place east side nos 25 Jan 1965
1-8
81 mr | Tavistock Street north side situated between Peel Street and Queen Street 15 Oct 1967
9m Tavistock Street north side the entrance to Boswell Place showing the 5 Mar 1965
Tavistock Estate Agency.
9 br Tavistock Street north side. The rear of the cottages in Boswell Place. The 25 Jan 1965
rear of the cottages face into Queen Street. Taken at the corner of Princes
Street.
83 tr Tavistock Street south side looking east from the north entrance to Adelaide 17 July 1970
Square.
25 ml The Embankment looking west from Newnham Road old roller skating rink | pl. 24 1962
25 br The Embankment Nos 5-7, Embankment Hotel. pl. 27 2 Dec 1962
25 tr The Embankment south east corner Newnham Road 27 Aug 1963
25mr | The Embankment south west corner of Albany Road, No 4 2 Dec 1962
25 bl The Embankment west end from the town bridge with the Swan Hotel on the Oct 1957
right.
251l The Embankment, Chetham’s House south west corner of Newnham Road. | pl. 26 undated c1957
26t The Embankment, Town & Country Club building taken from other side of | pl. 23 1971
the river. [scanned]
26 tm | The Embankment, Town & Country Club building taken looking west 1971
30t The Grove East side south end and western corner of Rothsay Place Nos 1- 5 Feb 1964
19 the corner of Little Grove Place
30ml | The Grove west side at the middle distance is eastern entrance to Grove 28 May 1964
Place Nos 30-36a.
30mr | The Grove west side in the distance is the western end of Goldington Road, 28 May 1964
Nos 40-50.
31tm | The Grove west side in the distance is the western end of Goldington Road 28 May 1964
Nos 60-72
30 tr The Grove west side south end in the distance is the east end of Newnham 28 May 1964
Street. Nos 2-28.
30 bm | The Grove, 50 Norfolk Cottage back entrance c1964
30 tm The Grove, 50, Norfolk Cottage home of H G T Wild from 1929-1983 1964
65 bl Thurlow Street north side looking west from Hassett street. At the end of the | pl. 123 | undated
street is Greyfriars Walk. Building in the middle distance was Course and
Carne’s Engineering workshops
84 ml | Union Street east side looking north No 13-41 19 June 1963




7224/22 7224/22
Descriptions Mr Wild’s own from the back of each photograph with
minor adjustments. tI= top left, ml = middle left, bl = bottom left, tr = top
right and so on. Where a plate number is indicated this is a reference to R
Wildman’s Bedford — a pictorial history, 120 on searchroom shelves,
please use this book rather than order down Z224/22.

page Description — alphabetical by street. Plate in
Wildman
84 tl Union Street east side looking north Nos 1 — 11 Albert Terrace 19 June 1962
84 bl Union Street east side looking north Nos47-57 19 June 1962
83 bl Union Street north end at the junction of the west end of Tavistock Street 21 July 1968
looking north
14 mr | View from Prebend Street bridge towards the town, brewery in the distance. 1958
16 tr Wall believed to be part of Bedford Castle on the left hand side of Ram Yard 1970
looking west towards High Street.
84 tr Wellington Street east side south end looking north from Tavistock Street 8 Jan 1967
84 mr | Wellington Street north end looking north from the cross roads with Albert 8 Jan 1967
Street.
84 br Wellington Street west side between Albert Street and Princes Street looking 8 Jan 1967
south




